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CASE NO. DOE 21-01 
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY TO COUNTY REGISTER 
STAFF REPORT 

 
SUMMARY 
 
Property: Henry Poole Farm  
  13025 Glissans Mill Road and 7401 Kimmel Road, Mt. Airy 
 
Applicant:   Jennifer and Chester Mitchell 

 
   
Public Hearing to determine eligibility of the property located at 13025 Glissans Mill Road and 
7401 Kimmel Road, Henry Poole Farm, for designation on the Frederick County Register of 
Historic Places. Submitted by Jennifer and Chester Mitchell, property owners of record. 
 
The public hearing for the determination of eligibility for designation to the Frederick County 
Register of Historic Places will be held at 6:00 p.m., or thereafter, on March 3, 2021. 
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DESIGNATION STATUS 
 
The property located at 13025 Glissans Mill Road is listed on the Maryland Inventory of Historic 
Properties under survey number F-5-37 as the Henry Poole House. This parcel contains the 
historic house, slave quarters, a meat house, a stone foundation, and a new three-car garage 
and encompasses nearly 20 acres. Additionally, the property is registered on the National Park 
Service’s National Underground Railroad Network to Freedom as the Thorton Poole House. 
 
The property at 7401 Kimmel Road, containing approximately 216 acres, includes the bank 
barn, spring house, a stone foundation, and family cemetery that are associated with the Henry 
Poole house. A newer house is also located on this larger parcel. The barn, springhouse, and 
foundation are included in a Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Foundation (MALPF) 
District, while the rest of the property is enrolled in the Conservation Reserve Enhancement 
Program (CREP), a perpetual agreement. Both parcels are located in the eastern agricultural 
priority preservation area.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

7401 Kimmel Road property 
outlined in yellow. Red is the MALPF 
District and yellow is CREP. 13025 
Glissans Mill Road property is to the 
north. 
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SUPPORTING MATERIALS 
 
The applicant submitted a completed County Register nomination form, the Maryland Historical 
Trust Review form, deed records, genealogy information, boundary map, written property 
history and timeline, and digital photographs. Staff assisted the applicant in updating the 
property description and providing an updated property history. 
 
SITE VISITS 
 
Site visit dates are scheduled for Friday, February 19, 1–3 p.m., and Saturday, February 20, 10 - 
12 p.m. Commissioners who cannot attend either of these dates are urged to familiarize 
themselves with the exterior on their own time.  
 
REVIEW CONSIDERATIONS 
 
1) Analysis  
 
The architectural and historical significance of the Henry Poole farm provided in the 
documentation establishes a date of construction to circa 1790-1800 and shows that the 
property was in the Poole family for over 130 years. Copies of primary source documentation 
include a deed from 1795 in which the heirs of William Cummings deeded the Friendship tract 
“on the waters of Linganore” to Henry Poole, Sr. which included the houses, orchards, 
meadows, and improvements. Additionally, a 1798 Frederick County Assessment Record shows 
Henry Poole, Sr. as the owner of Friendship which includes a “stone dwelling & kitchen.” 
Documentation has also been provided that shows the Poole’s influence in the development 
surrounding the village of Linganore and the Woodville district. Runaway slave advertisements 
and accounts by runaway slaves also confirm the Poole’s family role as slaveholders. 
Furthermore, there is possibility for archeological information to be obtained from the 
properties associated with the enslaved as well as the properties’ agricultural and industrial 
history. Staff suspects that prehistoric archeological information may also exist at the property 
based on local accounts of Native American activity, particularly an account recorded in The 
Church of the Singing Hills by H. Austin Cooper regarding the burial of Chief Linganore. Further 
research would be necessary. 
 
The main dwelling was built in two sections, the northern section built circa 1790 and the 
southern section built circa 1800. The dwelling was expanded in the 1980s with a rear two-story 
addition.  The façade was altered during this time as well. The other historic buildings on the 
properties have had few exterior changes. The setting remains agricultural with little new 
construction on the two parcels. Because so much of the setting and the structures have 
maintained their historic integrity, the history and the architecture represented at the 
properties would make the property eligible for listing under Criteria 6B(1A), 6B(1C), and 
6B(2A).  
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2) History Summary 
 

The Poole family has a long history in the Woodville district of Frederick County. According to 
the genealogical document, by 1775 Henry Poole, Sr. had moved to the area with his family. He 
purchased several tracts of land beginning in 1778 and by 1793 he had accumulated over 1,000 
acres in a tract known as Pools Industry. It is on this tract of land that two log houses were 
located, according to a 1798 assessment record. The first cemetery associated with the Poole 
family was located on this tract as well, according to Jacob Holdcraft’s 1966 Names in Stone 
which lists the cemetery as Linganore Pool Family Cemetery #1. Several Poole family members 
are buried in this cemetery. The 1790 census lists Henry Poole, Sr. with 15 free white people 
and 10 slaves living at his household. It is believed that the Pools Industry tract contained the 
main family home.  
 
Then, in a deed dated October 1795, Henry Poole, Sr. expanded his land holdings by acquiring a 
portion of the Friendship tract located “on the waters of Linganore.” This deed mentions that 
the tract includes the houses, orchards, meadows, and improvements on this parcel of land. 
This tract was located just south of the Village of Linganore.  A 1798 Frederick County 
Assessment Record shows Henry Poole, Sr. listed as owner of two tracts of land, Pools Industry 
and part of Friendship which lists a “stone dwelling & kitchen.”  It is unclear whether Henry 
Poole, Sr. ever lived at the stone house on the Friendship tract. In 1810, Henry, Sr. published a 
notice of a runaway slave from his farm “on Linganore” Creek. However, it’s uncertain if this 
refers to the Glissans Mill property on the Friendship tract or the Pools Industry tract that may 
have extended to Linganore Creek.    
 
Henry, Sr. willed his lands to his sons following his death in 1815. Based on the Maryland 
Inventory for Historic Places (MIHP) form completed for the Pools Industry house (MIHP # F-5-
107), Henry, Sr.’s son Brice and his son George were associated with that property. The 
Glissan’s Mill property is believed to have been where Henry, Jr. and his family resided. A 
biographical sketch of Charles Edgar Poole in William’s 1910 History of Frederick County, 
mentions that “Henry Poole, [Jr.] grandfather of Charles E. Poole, was the first of the name to 
settle on the farm in Woodville District, on which his son [Thorton] and grandson were born.” 
Henry, Jr. died in 1822 and is buried in Linganore Poole Family Cemetery #2, the cemetery 
located a few hundred feet south of the stone house. Henry, Jr. willed the north portion of his 
land to his sons Daniel, Bushrod, and Thorton. Thorton was twelve years old at the time of his 
father’s death and so his older brothers probably operated the farm until Thorton was old 
enough. Deed records confirm that Thorton did own the property at least by 1832. He is also 
shown on the 1858 Isaac Bond map and the 1873 Titus Atlas associated with this property. 
Thorton owned the property for several decades before his son, Charles, inherited the land. The 
land remained in the Poole family until 1927. It was divided into the two separate parcels in the 
late 1970s. Additional research would be needed to further understand the types of crops and 
livestock that were raised on the farm. 
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Bond, Isaac, and E. Sachse & Co. Map of Frederick County, Md. accurately  
drawn from correct instrumental surveys of all the county roads. [Baltimore?,  
1858] Map. https://www.loc.gov/item/2002624018/. 
      
        
3) Historic, Archaeological, and Cultural Significance Criteria 

 
The property would be eligible for listing under this category for meeting criteria 6B(1A) and 
6B(1C) as outlined in Chapter 1-23-6B(1) of the Frederick County Code: 
 

 6B(1A): The property has significant character, interest, or value as part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the County, state, or nation. 
 

 6B(1C): The property is identified with a person or groups of persons who 
influenced society. 

 
The Poole family were very prominent in the area, having influence over the small village of 
Linganore and the Woodville district. The 1858 Isaac Bond map shows the Linganore Store and 
Post Office which is referred to as the Poole Store in the genealogy information provided. 
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Thorton Poole was appointed Linganore postmaster in 1857 per the US Appointments of US 
Postmasters 1832-1971 records. “T. Poole” is also depicted on the 1858 Isaac Bond map 
associated with the Glissans Road property and possibly with other dwellings in the vicinity as 
well. In addition, a blacksmith and a merchant and saw mill are located just northeast of the 
house on the north side of Linganore Creek. By 1873, the store and post office, black smith, saw 
mill, and a merchant grist mill are depicted on the Titus Atlas of the Woodville district. Thorton 
is also listed as owner of several additional properties in the vicinity, indicating his prosperity 
and influence in the village. 
 
Not only are these properties associated with the development of a small rural village in 
Frederick County but the property also has association with the enslaved population. As early 
as the 1790 census the Poole family is listed as owning slaves and this continues through the 
1850s. Thorton is listed in the 1850 Federal Census Slave Schedule with nine slaves. The 
property also has been documented to have had at least one runaway slave. Thorton is 
described in William Still’s book, Underground Rail Road Records, as being a very mean man by 
Caroline Aldridge, a slave who ran away from Thorton’s property in 1857. While one extant 
slave quarter currently exists on the property, other sites associated with the enslaved may 
exist. Additionally, there is an account that a Native American called Chief Linganore may be 
buried at the family cemetery on the property. This burial is noted on the 1858 Isaac Bond map 
as well.  
 
Therefore, Staff finds the properties have historic, archeological, and cultural significance based 
on the properties’ association with the Poole family, who had significant interest and influence 
in the development of the village of Linganore and the Woodville district, and the properties 
association with the enslaved population. Additionally, these properties are significant for the 
archeological potential they may hold in regards to the enslaved and Native Americans, as well 
as the influence they had in the development and cultural heritage of the county.  
 
4) Architectural and Design Significance Criteria 
 
The property is also eligible under this category by meeting criteria 6B(2A) as outlined in 
Chapter 1-23-6B(2) of Frederick County Code: 
 

 The property embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method 
of construction or architecture. 
 

The property represents early 19th century stone vernacular architecture and exhibits the 
spatial relationships between the main house and domestic and agricultural outbuildings. While 
the main block of the historic house has lost some of its architectural characteristics, such as 
the original wood windows, the parging on the southern portion, and the smaller porches, it 
maintains its historic stone exterior, brick chimneys, cornice, similar window light patterns, and 
gable roof form. The two-story addition is placed on the rear and mimics the form and massing 
of the main block. The historic outbuildings maintain their historic exteriors with little change 
and all have maintained their form and mass.    
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RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Henry Poole farm be determined eligible for designation to the Frederick 
County Register of Historic Places pursuant to Criterion 6B(1A), 6B(1C), and 6B(2A) as described 
in Chapter 1-23-6B of the County Code. 
 
If the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) recommends in favor of determining the 
property eligible for listing based on meeting these criteria, then a letter will be issued to the 
property owner stating this determination. The property owner may return to the HPC within 
one year to officially nominate the property to the County Register of Historic Places. 
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Henry	Poole	Farm	Property	Description	and	History	

	

The	Henry	Poole	Farm	consists	of	two	parcels.	The	first	parcel,	located	at	13025	Glissans	Mill	Road,	
encompasses	approximately	19	acres	and	contains	a	c.	1790-1800	residence,	a	meat	house,	a	slave	
quarter,	a	stone	foundation	ruin,	and	a	non-contributing	modern	garage.	The	second	parcel,	located	at	
7401	Kimmel	Road,	encompasses	approximately	216	acres	and	contains	a	spring	house,	a	bank	barn,	a	
cemetery,	an	older	barn	foundation,	and	a	non-contributing	modern	dwelling.	The	south	branch	of	
Linganore	Creek	meanders	in	and	out	of	the	northern	boundary	for	both	parcels	and	curves	to	the	south	
along	the	northeast	boundary	of	7401	Kimmel	Road	property.			

	

13025	Glissans	Mill	Road	Parcel	

The	historic	stone	residence	consists	of	a	c.	1790-1800	main	block	that	is	two	stories	in	height	and	faces	
west	from	the	south	side	of	Glissans	Mill	Road.	The	structure	is	banked	on	a	hill	overlooking	the	old	
settlement	of	Linganore.	The	c.	1790-1800	main	block	is	covered	with	a	gable	roof	structure	with	three	
brick	chimneys	located	flush	with	the	north	and	south	ends	and	directly	in	the	center	of	the	building.		

The	structure	is	six	bays	in	length	and	two	bays	in	width.	An	entrance	once	located	in	the	second	bay	on	
the	west	elevation	was	converted	to	a	window	during	a	1993-1994	renovation.	The	main	entrance	is	
located	in	the	fifth	bay	on	the	west	elevation	and	contains	a	paneled	door	with	a	three	light	transom.	
Located	in	the	remaining	bays	are	double	hung	6/6	windows	which	were	replaced	during	the	1993-1994	
renovation.	Paneled	wooden	shutters	are	located	on	the	lower	level	and	louvered	shutters	are	located	
on	the	second	story.	The	northern	portion	of	the	west	elevation	is	three	bays	in	length	and	is	thought	to	
be	the	oldest	section	of	the	structure	dated	to	probably	c.	1790.	The	cornice	on	this	elevation	is	a	plain	
boxed	cornice.	The	south	portion	of	the	structure	dates	to	c.	1800.	The	southern	portion	had	a	very	
decorative	cornice	noted	in	the	1978	survey	form	but	was	in	poor	condition.	During	a	2009-2010	
renovation,	the	cornice	was	repaired	to	a	plain	boxed	cornice	on	the	west	elevation.	Also	during	the	
1978	survey,	a	pedimented	entrance	way	and	porch	was	noted	to	once	be	located	on	the	south	section	
of	the	west	elevation	and	was	covered	with	orange	clay	stucco.	During	a	1984	renovation	of	the	
property,	the	clay	stucco	was	removed	and	a	nearly	full	width	front	porch	was	added	in	1993-1994.	

The	north	and	south	elevations	have	two	window	bays	in	the	attic	level.	A	bake	oven	was	once	located	
on	the	eastern	side	of	the	north	elevation.	A	faint	roof	line	can	still	be	seen	on	the	stone.	The	south	
elevation	has	modern	heating	and	air	equipment	surrounded	by	a	fence.	

The	east	elevation	contains	five	windows	with	a	two-story	rear	addition,	added	in	1986-1987,	extending	
from	the	southern	portion	of	the	east	elevation.		During	the	1978	survey	of	the	property,	it	was	noted	
that	a	two-story	porch	was	once	located	covering	the	second	and	third	bays	on	this	southern	portion	of	
the	east	elevation.	A	porch,	either	three	bays	wide	or	one	bay	was	also	noted	to	have	once	been	located	
on	the	northern	section	of	the	east	elevation.	The	cornice	on	this	elevation	is	a	plain	boxed	cornice	on	
the	north	portion	and	a	dentil	cornice	can	be	seen	on	the	southern	portion	of	the	east	elevation.			

The	two	story	gable	addition	is	covered	in	wood	siding	and	with	an	interior	chimney	extending	from	the	
east	elevation.	The	windows	are	either	six-over-six	or	nine-over-nine	and	have	the	same	paneled	



shutters	on	the	first	story	of	the	addition	and	louvered	shutters	on	the	upper	story.	A	one	bay	wide	
porch	extends	from	the	central	bay	on	the	south	elevation	of	the	addition.	An	entrance	accessed	by	a	
stone	stoop,	is	located	on	the	north	elevation	of	the	addition.	The	entire	dwelling	is	covered	in	a	
standing	seam	metal	roof.	

A	small	stone	meat	house	with	a	wood	shingled	roof	and	entrance	located	in	the	east	gable	end	is	
located	on	the	west	side	of	the	main	residence.	A	date	stone	of	1829	is	located	in	the	east	gable	end.	A	
two-story	structure	with	a	full	stone	basement	and	log	on	the	upper	story	is	located	east	of	the	
residence	and	is	believed	to	be	a	slave	quarter.	This	structure	is	accessed	by	an	entry	way	in	the	west	
gable	end	and	has	a	wooden-shingled	roof.		Another	door	is	located	on	the	south	elevation.	A	newer,	
three	car	garage	is	located	to	the	north	of	the	residence.	Additionally,	a	stone	foundation	is	located	to	
the	northeast	of	these	structures.		

	

7401	Kimmel	Road	Parcel	

A	small	stone	springhouse	is	located	to	the	southeast	of	the	historic	residence	and	located	on	a	small	
tributary	of	the	South	Fork	of	Linganore	Creek.	The	spring	house	is	oriented	with	the	gable	ends	facing	
north	and	south.	A	window	opening	is	located	in	each	gable	end.	A	corrugated	metal	roof	covers	the	
springhouse.	An	entry	way	and	two	louvered	window	openings	are	located	on	the	east	elevation,	facing	
towards	the	tributary.	A	couple	hundred	feet	south	of	the	spring	house	are	two	stone	walls	banked	into	
the	hillside.	It	is	believed	this	may	have	been	an	older	bank	barn	foundation.		

The	current	wooden	bank	barn	is	located	an	additional	couple	hundred	feet	south	from	this		older	
foundation.	Double	doors	are	hung	on	the	west	elevation	where	the	bank	is	located.	The	feedlot	and	
forebay	area	is	located	on	the	east.	Stone	walls	can	be	seen	partially	surrounding	the	feedlot	area.	The	
southern	portion	of	the	forebay	has	been	enclosed.	The	barn	sits	on	top	of	a	stone	foundation	and	is	
covered	by	a	standing	seam	metal	roof.			

The	Henry	Poole	family	cemetery	is	located	several	hundred	feet	south	of	the	stone	residence	and	west	
of	the	barn.	It	is	surrounded	by	a	stone	wall	with	the	main	opening	facing	north.	Henry	Poole,	Jr.	has	a	
grave	stone	in	this	cemetery.	Also	located	on	this	parcel,	but	not	contributing,	is	a	newer	residence	and	
three-car	garage.	

	

Property	History	

The	Henry	Poole	Farm	is	significant	to	the	New	Market/Unionville	area	of	Frederick	County	as	a	
residence	and	farm	of	the	Poole	family	who	came	to	the	area	in	1775	and	resided	on	this	farm	for	about	
135	years.	In	a	deed	record	dated	1795	a	portion	of	the	Friendship	tract	on	the	waters	of	Linganore	was	
sold	to	Henry	Poole,	Senior	from	the	heirs	of	William	Cumming.1	Then	on	August	9,	1796	another	deed	
was	recorded	between	Henry	Poole,	Sr.	and	Thomas	Cumming,	an	additional	relation	to	William	
Cumming,	further	deeding	the	portion	of	the	Friendship	tract	to	Henry.2	This	1796	deed	clearly	
mentioned	“all	and	singular	the	houses,	orchards,	fences,	meadows,	and	improvements	to	the	said	

																																																													
1	Frederick	County	Land	Records,	WR13,	575.	
2	Frederick	County	Land	Records:	WR14,	456	



parcel	of	land…”	.	Additionally,	a	1798	Frederick	County	Assessment	Record	shows	Henry	Poole,	Sr.	as	
the	owner	of	Friendship	which	includes	a	“stone	dwelling	&	kitchen.”3	

Henry	Poole,	Sr.’s	landholdings	also	included	other	tracts	of	land	and	houses	including	what	is	believed	
to	be	the	family’s	first	residence	at	Pooles	Industry,	located	at	the	intersection	of	Woodville	and	
Harrisville	Roads.	This	house	is	documented	as	inventory	number	F-5-107	with	the	Maryland	Historical	
Trust	and	is	thought	to	have	been	built	between	1780	and	1800.		At	one	time	this	parcel	of	land	also	
included	a	Poole	Family	Cemetery	identified	in	Jacob	Holdcraft’s	1966	Names	in	Stone	as	Linganore	
Poole	Family	Cemetery	#1.		

Henry	Poole,	Sr.	died	in	1815	and	willed	his	lands	to	his	sons	Henry	Poole,	Jr.,	Dennis,	Brice,	and	
Frederick.	It	is	believed	the	Henry	Poole	Farm	located	off	of	Glissans	Mill	Road	and	Kimmel	Road	was	
given	to	Henry	Poole,	Jr.	and	that	he	may	have	already	been	living	at	the	house	prior	to	Henry	Poole,	
Sr.’s	death.	Additionally,	in	William’s	1910	History	of	Frederick	County,	a	biographical	sketch	of	Charles	
Edgar	Poole,	grandson	of	Henry	Poole,	Jr.,	mentions	that	“Henry	Poole,	[Jr.]	grandfather	of	Charles	E.	
Poole,	was	the	first	of	the	name	to	settle	on	the	farm	in	Woodville	District,	on	which	his	son	[Thorton]	
and	grandson	were	born.”4	It	further	states	that	Henry	Poole,	Jr.	“was	born	in	1764,	on	a	farm	near	by	
which	belonged	to	his	father.”		

Henry	Poole,	Jr.	died	in	1822	and	is	buried	in	Linganore,	Poole	Family	Cemetery	#2,	the	cemetery	that	is	
located	on	this	farm.	According	to	the	1978	survey	of	the	property,	Henry	Poole,	Jr.	willed	“the	north	
division	of	my	lands	whereon	I	now	live	with	all	houses,	buildings,	orchards,	fences,	etc.	to	my	sons	
Daniel,	Bushrod,	and	Thorton	Poole.”	Thorton	Poole,	born	in	1810,	would	have	been	twelve	at	the	time	
of	his	father’s	death.	Thorton	eventually	was	deeded	the	property	from	his	older	brother’s	Bushrod	and	
Joseph	in	deeds	dated	April	5,	1832	and	April	8,	1837.		

The	1858	Isaac	Bond	map	of	Frederick	County	shows	“T.	Poole”	as	owner	of	the	property.	Also	shown	on	
the	1858	map	is	the	“Linganore	P.O.	[Post	Office]”	and	“Store”	located	just	to	the	north	of	the	Poole	
house.	Thorton	Poole	was	appointed	Linganore	postmaster	in	1857	per	the	US	Appointments	of	US	
Postmasters	1832-1971	records.	A	black	smith	(BS)	and	merchant	and	saw	mill	(MSM)	are	also	depicted	
on	the	map	just	to	the	east	of	the	village	of	Linganore.	The	1873	Titus	Atlas,	Woodville	District	map,	also	
depicts	the	“Store	&	Linganore	PO”	along	with	a	black	smith,	a	saw	mill,	and	merchant	grist	mill.	“T.	
Poole”	is	also	depicted	on	this	map,	associated	not	just	with	the	Glissans	Mill	Road	property,	but	several	
additional	properties	in	the	vicinity	as	well.	Thorton	maintained	the	property	until	1883.	His	son	Charles	
and	wife	Harriet	owned	the	property	until	she	sold	it	out	of	the	family	in	1927	to	Martin	and	Norma	
Nicodemus.		

There	is	no	question	the	Poole’s	were	a	slave	owning	family.	The	1790	census	shows	Henry	Poole,	Sr.	
with	10	slaves	and	Henry	Poole,	Jr.	was	listed	separately	with	one	slave.	By	1810,	Henry	Poole,	Jr.	was	
listed	in	the	census	with	four	slaves.	The	1850	Federal	Census	Slave	Schedule	showed	Thorton	Poole	
with	nine	slaves.	The	property	has	been	listed	with	the	National	Park	Service’s	Underground	Railroad	
Network	to	Freedom	as	a	site	where	slaves	were	documented	to	have	run	away.	An	1810	advertisement	
placed	by	Henry	Poole,	Sr.	in	the	Frederick	Herald	paper	announced	a	runaway	slave	from	his	farm	on	
Linganore.	Additionally,	in	William	Still’s	book,	Underground	Rail	Road	Records,	a	twenty-three	year	old	

																																																													
3	Frederick	County,	Maryland	Assessment	Record,	1798.	CR	35,	204.		
4	T.J.C.,	Williams,	History	of	Frederick	County,	1910.	Page	1073.	



named	Caroline	Aldridge	was	mentioned	to	have	fled	from	Thorton	Poole	of	Unionville,	Maryland	in	
1857	and	“gave	her	master	the	character	of	being	‘a	very	mean	man;	with	a	wife	meaner	still.”5		

In	addition	to	African	American	history,	the	property	may	contain	some	Native	American	history	as	well.	
On	the	1858	Isaac	Bond	map,	a	description	near	the	Poole	property	states	“near	hear	lived	and	died	
about	1765	the	Indian	Linganore.”	In	H.	Austin	Cooper’s	book	titled,	The	Church	of	the	Singing	Hills,	on	
page	51,	there	is	a	statement	that	“The	Poole	family	cemetery	stands	on	a	high	hill	above	the	house.	
Local	tradition	claims	that	Chief	Linganore	is	buried	in	this	cemetery,	and	that	since	all	the	Indians	had	
left	the	area	and	had	gone	into	western	Pennsylvania,	near	Bedford,	Elder	Jacob	Danner	conducted	the	
funeral	of	this	old	Indian	chief.”	Holdcraft’s	Names	in	Stone	book	mentions	that	the	Linganore	Cemetery	
#2	at	one	time	was	reported	to	have	as	many	as	20	–	30	headstones	based	on	a	newspaper	clipping.	
However,	during	his	1957	survey	only	one	headstone	was	observed.	No	other	records	have	been	found	
to	substantiate	or	refute	either	of	these	claims	but	are	mentioned	here	none	the	less.	

	

	

																																																													
5	William	Still,	Underground	Rail	Road	Records,	1886.	Page	401.	













Henry	Poole	House	Photographs	

	

	

Main	house.	West	elevation	

	

Main	House.	West	elevation,	south	end	of	elevation	



	

Main	House,	North	elevation		



	

Main	house	and	addition,	east	and	north	elevations.	

	

	

Main	house	and	addition.	South	elevation.	



	

Main	house	and	addition,	East	Elevation.	

	

Meat	house,	East	and	South	elevations	



	

Meat	house,	east	elevation,	date	stone	



	

Former	slave	quarter,	north	and	west	elevations	

	

Former	Slave	Quarter,	Wst	and	South	elevations.	



	

View	looking	southeast	towards	former	slave	quarter,	springhouse	and	bank	barn	



	

Stone	foundation,	looking	northeast.	

	

Spring	house,	north	elevation	



	

Spring	house,	east	elevation.	



	

Spring	house,	south	and	west	elevations.		

	



	

Stone	foundation	walls,	looking	east.	

	



	

South	stone	foundation	wall	with	north	elevation	of		
bank	barn	in	background	



	

Bank	barn,	West	elevation.	

	



	

Bank	Barn,	East	Elevation,	Forebay	area.	



	

Bank	barn	and	stone	walls,	looking	south.	

	



	

Pool	family	cemetery,	looking	southeast.	



	

Grave	markers	in	cemetery.	



	

Old	driveway	to	house.	Looking	westward.	
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